



## VIVACIOUS WINES FOR SUMMER 2022

## VIVACIOUS WINES FOR SUMMER 2022

We are delighted to present this new summer offer which brings together the highlights of HH&C's selection of ready-to-drink wines. It features recent discoveries alongside fresh vintages and parcels of some of our favourite wines, perfect for drinking throughout the warmer months.

We offer free delivery on 12+ bottles to addresses within the range of our vans, and on all orders of  $\pounds 250$  to a single address on the UK mainland (except parts of Scotland, which will be quoted for individually).

Prices are quoted in £ per case (as indicated) duty paid and inclusive of VAT.

Contents	Page
Thirst-Quenching Rosés	2
Fresh Whites: £7.75 - £14	4
Vivacious Whites: £15.65 - £18.65	9
Intense Whites: £25.25 - £61	11
Exceptional Wines from the Loire Valley's Jacky Blot	13
Fruit-Driven Reds: £7.35 - £14	14
Vibrant & Richer Reds: £14.50 - £20	17
Complex Reds: £23 - £45	19
Sparkling Wines	22
Champagne Charles Heidsieck, Reims	25
Sweet Wines	26
Extra Virgin Olive Oil	27

## Ways to Order

Please contact one of our offices (details on page 28) or visit www.hhandc.co.uk

## Key

12b	12 bottles	6m	6 magnums
12h	12 halves	dm	Double magnum

## **Thirst-Quenching Rosés**

	£/case	£/bt by the case
FLYING SOLO ROSÉ	12b <b>99.00</b>	8.25



#### IGP Pays d'Oc, Domaine Gayda 2021

Domaine Gayda's Flying Solo rosé celebrates the intrepid Aéropostale pilots, who ensured the smooth running of postal deliveries in France in the 1920s. A 50/50 blend of Grenache and Cinsault, this is the ultimate easy-drinking, refreshing rosé, with a lovely, pale colour. Palate is light and juicy, recalling fresh red berries. The finish is clean and bright (12.5%).

12b 131.40 10.95



QUE ROQU

.\*

#### IGP Pays d'Oc, Domaine Gayda 2021

**LA MINUFTTF ROSÉ** 

This organic rosé is named after the Minuette rose Domaine Gayda's owner, Tim Ford, cultivated in Kenya during his 25 years of rose production. Both have a very pale colour and delicately floral bouquet, this being a blend of 60% Mourvèdre, 15% Syrah, 15% Grenache, 10% Cinsault, grown on the limestone terroir of La Livinière. Light in body, the palate has intensity and delicacy, the finish being lifted and pure (12.5% - organic certified).

DOMAINE PIQUE ROQUE ROSÉ	12b	144.60	12.05
Côtes de Provence 2021	3m	84.00	28.00
		1dm	82.50

Consistently our most popular rosé, 2021 is the most beautiful Pique Roque we have seen in the 11 years we have been shipping from the Domaine. A blend of Grenache, Syrah and Cinsault, the colour is a glistening, pale, silvery-pink. Aromas are scented and ripe, combining fresh red fruits and white peach. The palate is light, vivacious and intense, having a silky texture and a crisp finish (12.5%).

## Thirst-Quenching Rosés

N EANO	S all As

#### CHINON LA GOUTTE DE ROSÉ

£/bt by £/case the case

12b 150.00 12.50

Domaine de la Noblaie 2021

100% Cabernet Franc, this organic Chinon Rosé has a very pale colour, aromas being delightfully vibrant and red berry-scented. Light, lively and lithe, there is satisfying crunchiness of fruit, lovely concentration and a dry, supple finish (12.5% - organic certified).



#### ROMANIN ROSÉ

Château Romanin, IGP Alpilles 2021

12b 189.00 15.75

Château Romanin lies on the rocky, limestone slopes of the Alpilles hills, just south of Saint-Rémy-de-Provence. The original Templar château dates back to the 13th century, which, combined with the craggy hilltops, provides the most impressive backdrop for the property's 58 hectares of vineyards. Biodynamics have been practiced here since 1988, the Domaine being both biodynamic and organic certified. This is a beautiful pink, aromas being aromatic and fine: fresh cherry, redcurrant with a delicate floral tone. Palate is light and clean, having the most beautiful texture and freshly concentrated flavours. The finish is elegant and salivating (13% - organic certified).

		£/case	£/bt by the case
	<b>PAPARUDA PINOT GRIGIO</b> Cramele Recas, Romania 2021	12b <b>93.00</b>	7.75
×	This is a perfumed, zippy Pinot Grigio from Romania	's highly respected Cramel	- Recas

This is a pertuned, zippy Pinot Grigio from Romania's highly respected Cramele Recas estate. Aromas are pure and delicate, with notes of grapefruit and peach, the finish being clean and gentle (12%).

KINGKLIP BAY SAUVIGNON BLANC

12b 96.00 8.00

12b 112.80 9.40

Cape Coast 2021

From South Africa's Cape Coast, this lively Sauvignon Blanc has a bright, lemon-green colour, the nose being full of green citrus and gooseberry aromas. Palate is light bodied and vibrantly fruity, finishing crisp and dry (13.5%).



**MUSCADET SÈVRE & MAINE SUR LIE** Domaine de la Chauvinière 2020

This zesty Muscadet has wonderful richness and vibrancy. Very pale lemon-gold colour, aromas are open and attractive, with notes of fresh lime. Palate is racy and light bodied, with zippy fruit and a saline finish (12.5%).



**LES PARCELLES CHARDONNAY** *IGP Val de Loire, Réthoré Davy 2021*  12b 114.60 9.55

Christophe Réthoré's 42 hectares of vines lie on the rolling hills of the Pays des Mauges, located between Muscadet to the west and Anjou to the east. This 2021 Les Parcelles is pale, lemon-green, aromas being discreet, recalling white peach and lemon. Light in body, this is an airy, up-lifting, unoaked Chardonnay style, the finish being thirst-quenching (12.5%).

	£/bt by
£/case	the case

12b 119.40 9.95

12b 119.40 9.95

VIOGNIER IGP Pays d' Domaine C a style of Vi sector of so

IGP Pays d'Oc, Domaine Gayda 2021

Domaine Gayda's location high in the hills on the western edge of the Languedoc gives a style of Viognier that is fresher in style than one might expect from this sun-drenched sector of southern France. We discovered this wine 12 vintages ago, this 2021 being a particularly vibrant rendition. Pale lemon-gold, this has tight, scented aromas of floral, fresh apricots. Palate is light, perfumed and intense, the finish being beautifully balanced and bright (13%).



#### IGP Pays d'Oc, Domaine Gayda 2021

**CHARDONNAY** 

This is the first vintage that we have shipped Domaine Gayda's Chardonnay, this 2021 being a fresh, cool-climate style, with roundness of body and creaminess of texture brought by the 25% of the blend that was fermented and matured for 6 months in French oak barrels. Aromas recall fresh lemon with perfumed stone fruits. Palate is juicy, the finish clean and fresh (13.5%).



#### PECORINO NOI CENTO

12b 122.40 10.20

Casa Vinicola Roxan 2020

From Abruzzo, on central Italy's Adriatic coast, this 100% Pecorino is a characterful, dry, full-flavoured white wine. Aromas recall grapefruit and white flowers, the palate being precise, with good richness and a refreshing, harmonious finish (12.5%).

		£/bt by
	£/case	the case
RACINE PICPOUL DE PINET	12b 135.00	11.25
Bruno Lafon & François Chamboissier 2021		
The second s	need (net Concerning to La concerning)	

Here is a vivacious Languedoc white with lively acidity and fruitiness. Pale lemon-green colour, aromas are intense, recalling fresh lime and green melon. Palate is light and lifted, with a creamy texture, and a stony finish (13%).



Racin

ANJOU BLANC

12b 145.20 12.10

Domaine Alexandre Cady 2021

Organically grown Chenin Blanc vines produce this brisk, dry Loire white. The colour is very pale gold, aromas recalling apples with lemon patisserie. This is a light, taut, focussed style, having mouthwatering acidity, tight concentration and a crisp, mineral finish (12.5% - organic certified).



**PINOT BIANCO** *Kellerei Kurtatsch, Alto Adige 2020*  12b 156.00 13.00

This is the fifth vintage we have shipped this brilliant Pinot Bianco from the slopes of the Alto Adige. It exudes mountain freshness and purity. Aromas are lively: fresh pear and lemon. The palate is medium bodied having a fine, silky texture, finishing fresh (13.5%).

	£/case	£/bt by the case
MÂCON-PRISSÉ	12b <b>163.80</b>	13.65



The vineyards for our Macon-Prissé contain a high content of calcareous clay, contributing to the depth and supple texture of this wine. This 2020 has a very pale lemon-green colour, aromas being attractive and fine, recalling fresh peach and lemon. Palate is light bodied, with intense citrus flavours. There is lovely brightness of linear acidity to balance the wine's natural richness, the finish being harmonious (13%).



#### QUINCY VILLALIN

12b 168.00 14.00

Domaine Jacques Rouzé 2021

2021 is a particularly energetic, crisp vintage for Jacques Rouzé's Quincy. The Sauvignon Blanc grapes come from the pebbly Villalin vineyard, on the right bank of the River Cher. With a very pale colour, aromas are vividly fruity, with notes of lime and gooseberry. On the palate, there is piercing Sauvignon freshness, body being light, texture silky. The finish is racy and bright (13%).



## Vivacious Whites: £15.65 - £18.65

		£/case	£/bt by the case
A	RIESLING STEINTERRASSEN	12b <b>187.80</b>	15.65



Weingut Stadt Krems, Kremstal 2020

This crisp, dry Austrian Riesling has a wonderful, lifted perfume of green apples, freshly cut limes and honeysuckle. Light bodied yet intensely flavoured, this has a beautiful texture that coats and refreshes the palate. It is precise and taut, the finish being invigorating and steely (12.5%).

CHABLIS	12b	204.00	17.00
Domaine Daniel Dampt 2020	6m	216.00	36.00
	24h	222.00	9.25

Dampt's Village Chablis comes predominantly from old, 40-45 year-old vines that grow near the family Domaine, in the hamlet of Milly. No oak is used here, allowing the individual character of the Chardonnay grape, grown on the chalky hillsides, to be crystalclear. Colour is bright, pale lemon-green with very fresh lemony aromas. This is a lively, well concentrated wine with an exhilarating finish (12%).



#### POUILLY-FUMÉ

Domaine Serge Dagueneau et Filles 2020

This Domaine is situated in the commune of Les Berthiers, combining complex soils of chalky, kimmeridgian marl (containing millions of tiny oyster shells) and flints. This 2020 has a pale lemon colour, the nose being intensely woven and fragrant, with notes of elderflower and gooseberry. Palate is full bodied and broad; flavours are rich, texture is luscious, the finish vivacious and persistent (14%).

12b 203.40 16.95

## Vivacious Whites: £15.65 - £18.65

	f/case	£/bt by the case
	2/ cuse	
MÂCON-FUISSÉ LES BRUYÈRES	12b <b>210.00</b>	17.50



Domaine Dominique Cornin 2020

Les Bruyères is a north-facing slope of blue schist that gives fine-boned, remarkably fresh Chardonnay. Here, colour is a very pale lemon-gold, aromas being gorgeously pure: nectarine and fresh lemon. Tightly wound on the palate, this has full body, fine texture and a rounded, harmonious aftertaste (13% - organic certified).



#### SAVENNIÈRES CLOS DU PETIT BEAUPREAU

12b 222.00 18.50

Domaine des Deux Vallées 2020

Chenin Blanc from Savennières too often falls under the radar. This wine from Domaine des Deux Vallées is a reason to discover it, such is its quality, finesse an elegance. The vines lie in the Clos du Petit Beaupréau, where sandy loam topsoil leads to a schist base rock. Very pale gold colour, the nose has intense aromas of spiced apple tart and honeysuckle. Palate is full bodied, powerfully concentrated and intricately structured. With a beautiful, suave texture, the finish is vibrant and piercingly fresh (14% - for drinking 2022-2025+).



#### CHÂTEAU LAFONT-MENAUT BLANC

12b 223.80 18.65

Pessac-Léognan 2019

Lafont-Menaut was acquired by the Perrin family, which owns and runs the highlyacclaimed Château Carbonnieux, 6 years ago. 100% Sauvignon Blanc, this 2019 was barrel-aged for 9 months (25% new oak), the result being a white Bordeaux that boasts bright, primary citrus fruit aromatics and complex, flinty tones. Pale lemon-green colour, this is a full, finely textured wine, having lovely fruit intensity and a refreshing, mineral finish (13% - for drinking 2022-2024+).

## Intense Whites: £25.25 - £61

	£/bt by
£/case	the case

12b 303.00 25.25



VIRÉ-CLESSÉ QUINTAINE Domaine Guillemot-Michel 2019

The Guillemot-Michels, Marc and Pierrette, with daughter Sophie and son-in-law Gautier, farm their vineyards according to biodynamic principles. 2019 was a vintage of small volumes, due to spring frost and a dry summer, but the tiny Chardonnay grapes were tightly concentrated in flavour and acidity. Colour is a bright, aromas being incredibly pure, combining fresh nectarine and orange blossom. The palate is full bodied and layered, having energy and intensity, with a beguiling, silky texture (13.5% - organic certified).

#### POUILLY-FUMÉ LA BELLE ENDORMIE

12b 312.00 26.00



Domaine Agisson 2020

2020 is the inaugural vintage of Jean-Philippe Agisson's Pouilly-Fumé, from a 0.5-hectare plot of organically cultivated vines in Tracy Sur Loire. Given Jean-Philippe's wealth of experience making Sauvignon Blanc from Pouilly at Domaine Didier Dagueneau (where he is Head Winemaker), it is no surprise that this wine is a beauty. He has named it `La Belle Endormie` - Sleeping Beauty - as he believes that Pouilly can fall into the shadow of its often more celebrated neighbour, Sancerre. Pale lemon-green, aromas are alluring, being floral, spicy and gooseberry scented. Palate is medium bodied, with complex, perfumed fruitiness, a fine, elegant texture, and a finish that is thirst-quenching (13% - for drinking 2022-2024+).

#### PERNAND-VERGELESSES BLANC

Domaine Pavelot 2019

12b 315.00 26.25



Luc and Lise Pavelot's Pernand Blanc comes from several hillside plots around the village, principally Belles Filles and La Morand, with some from Les Quartiers and Sur Herbeux. The wine was entirely vinified and aged in oak barrels, of which 25% were new. Green-golden in colour, this has freshly open, ripe aromas of real beauty. It is medium-bodied with zip and drive, showing intense fruit on the aftertaste (13% - organic certified - for drinking 2022-2025+).

## Intense Whites: £25.25 - £61



## CHARDONNAY GOUTTES D'O

£/bt by

the case

6b 181.50 30.25

£/case

Château de Bousval, Jardins de Wallonie 2019

For lovers of fresh Chardonnay from Burgundy, we invite you to discover this enchanting wine from Belgium's Jardins de Wallonie. Bright in colour, its aromas are finely woven: perfumed apricots, lemons and acacia flowers. Palate is full and racy, with generous fruit flavours and a silky-smooth texture. This has grace and poise, the finish being crystalline (12% - for drinking 2022-2023+).

## KUMEU RIVER MATÉ`S VINEYARD CHARDONNAY6b 270.0045.00Kumeu 2018



The Brajokovich family of Kumeu River makes super-precise Chardonnays, which are amongst some of New Zealand's finest. Planted in 1990, the Maté's vineyard is the most splendid of all the Kumeu River bottles. It is planted with the Mendoza Chardonnay clone, which naturally gives wines that are generous in both body and flavour. In 2018, colour is bright lemon-green, with an expressive, smoky, floral, peach and lemon aroma. Palate has ample concentration and mouthcoating textures. It finishes with freshness (13% - for drinking 2022-2027+).

**BEAUNE BLANC 1ER CRU BLANC CLOS DES MOUCHES**6b 366.0061.00Domaine Seguin-Manuel 2020



Clos des Mouches has a firm reputation as one of Beaune's best vineyards, earning itself a place alongside the region's most famous whites. Thibault Marion of Seguin-Manuel makes an outstanding example in 2020, the wine's colour being pale, lemon-gold, aromas being abundantly ripe and bright. The palate is plump and powerful, with racy fruit character, and a spritely, long finish (13% - organic certified – for drinking 2022-2028+).

## Exceptional Wines from the Loire Valley's Jacky Blot

The highly-respected father and son team of Jacky and Jean-Philippe Blot owns and runs Domaine de la Taille aux Loups in Montlouis and Domaine de la Butte in Bourgueil. We have long-admired their wines, which are some of the Loire Valley's most sensitively made, quality-driven examples. As we are familiar with in Burgundy, their vineyards are subdivided into small parcels, with each cuvée being a transparent expression of the specific site, vintage and grape variety (Chenin Blanc for Montlouis, Cabernet Franc for Bourgueil). For the first time, we are thrilled to introduce a Bourgueil to our selection.

	£/bt by
£/case	the case

6b 165.00 27.50



**MONTLOUIS SEC CLOS MICHET** Domaine de la Taille aux Loups 2020

The Clos Michet is a well-exposed, south facing vineyard, where the 40-60 year old vines grow in sandy-clay soil over pure limestone. The wine was fermented and aged in French barrels, 20% of which were new. Colour is glistening gold, aromas being tightly-woven, recalling baked apple and fresh pear, with gentle hints of spiced hazelnuts bringing complexity. Full and vibrant on the palate, the texture is satiny, having breath-taking freshness to finish (13.5% - for drinking 2022-2027+).

6b 183.00 30.50

6b 158.70 26.45



From a silex-soiled, 6 hectare plot within the 12 hectare, walled Clos du Mosny, this cuvée is made from the second harvesting sweep of the vineyard -"at harvest-time we have 120 pickers, to ensure that grapes are brought in exactly at the right moment, when there is perfect balance between ripeness and acidity", says Jean-Philippe Blot. This 2020 is pale gold, having multi-layered aromas of apple blossom, almond pastry and spice. The palate is mouth-filling, rounded and supple. There is tremendous depth of flavour, refined structure and a long, mineral finish (13.5% - for drinking 2022-2030+).

#### **BOURGUEIL LE HAUT DE LA BUTTE**

Domaine de la Butte 2020

The 16-hectare Domaine de la Butte was acquired by Jacky Blot in 2002. Applying an approach seen on the Burgundian hillsides, he has separated the south-facing vineyard into different plots by geological strata as they go up the hill. From Cabernet Franc grapes harvested from the top sector of the slope, this 2020 Bourgueil is very deep ruby-purple in colour, aromas being intense: floral cassis and liquorice. Palate has great depth of dark berry fruit with a lifted herbal tone, tannins being superfine and silky. This is a wine of real personality, impeccably combining richness and intensity with Cabernet Franc's natural, vibrant freshness (13.5% - for drinking 2022-2030+).

## Fruit-Driven Reds: £7.35 - £14

		6/2222	£/bt by
		£/case	the case
-	PAPARUDA FETEASCA NEAGRA	12b <b>88.20</b>	7 35
5	Cramele Recas, Romania 2020	12.5 00120	1.00



Feteasca Neagra is one of eastern Europe`s most popular red grapes, this example from Romania being a crunchy, bright expression. Bright purple in colour, with attractive, slightly peppery, black cherry aromas, the palate is ripe and supple, with a clean, lively finish (13.5%).



**UVAS DEL SOL MALBEC** Mendoza, Familia Zuccardi 2021

Following in the footsteps of his father and grandfather, Sebastián Zuccardi creates wines of great purity, firmly rooted in the terroirs of Mendoza. Uvas del Sol Malbec has bright, black berry fruitiness and lovely, rounded texture. The finish is supple and juicy (13.5%).



**CHÂTEAU CROIX BLANCHE** Francs Côtes de Bordeaux 2019 12b 125.40 10.45

12b 129.60 10.80

12b 105.00 8.75

This organic certified, 7-hectare estate lies on Bordeaux's Right Bank in Francs Côtes de Bordeaux, just north-east of Saint-Emilion. 85% Merlot with 15% Cabernet Franc, this has a lifted, aromatic quality on the nose, with notes of ripe redcurrant and raspberry. Full bodied, tannins are fine grained, the finish being balanced and refreshing (13.5% - organic certified).

**BEAUJOLAIS VIEILLES VIGNES** Domaine Boulon 2020

The old vines for Domaine Boulon's Beaujolais are between 60 to 100 years in age, giving low yields of richly concentrated juice. This 2020 is mid ruby-purple colour, having ripe, freshly picked red cherry aromas. This is a light bodied, vibrant, joyful mouthful, with generous middle fruit and the perfect amount of freshness to finish (13%).

## Fruit-Driven Reds: £7.35 - £14

R		
4	RRO.	UIÈNI Manina Manina

	£/case	the case
CÔTES DU RHÔNE 12	b 130.20	10.85
Domaine de Verquière 2020 61	n 145.50	24.25
12	h 81.60	6.80

This vibrant Côtes du Rhône is a blend of 80% Grenache with 20% Syrah, its aromas recalling fresh raspberries and blackberries. The palate is fleshy and richly fruity, the finish being buoyant and satisfying (13.5% - organic certified).



#### RACINE PINOT NOIR IGP Pays d'Oc, Bruno Lafon & François Chamboissier 2020

12b 132.00 11.00

£/bt by

This Pinot Noir from Limoux just seems to get better and better each vintage we taste - and continues to be stunning value:

"Light and bright as a cherry swinging from a star. Divinely pure." Olly Smith in You Magazine, 13<sup>th</sup> March 2022 (13%).



### CHIANTI COLLI SENESI

12b 139.80 11.65

Campriano 2019

Ranuccio Neri's 2019 Chianti Colli Senesi is at once fruity, supple and refreshing - a great example of vibrant Sangiovese. Bright ruby in the glass, aromas are open and fragrant. Palate is medium bodied and generously flavoured, with notes of fresh red cherries and warming spices. This is a rounded wine, with a balanced, freshly tannic finish (13%).

## Fruit-Driven Reds: £7.35 - £14

	£/case	£/bt by the case
CHÂTEAU LALANDE VILLENEUVE	12b <b>144.00</b>	12.00

Medoc 2016



Here is a lovely Médoc from vines located on deep Garonne gravels in the commune of Valeyrac. The much-admired Médoc expert, Eric Boissenot, is the oenologist here which may explain the excellent quality. 61% Merlot, 37% Cabernet Sauvignon with 2% Cabernet Franc, colour is mid ruby, aromas being scented with red fruits. Medium bodied, the palate has seductive silkiness, tannins being well-integrated, the finish having finesse (13%).



#### LE MAS

12b 156.60 13.05

2020 is a great success for Pierre Clavel's "Le Mas." A blend of Syrah, Grenache and Mourvèdre, colour is mid ruby, aromas being having notes of black cherry and blackberry. The palate has richness and brightness in equal measure. Full bodied, there is good depth of flavour, suave texture, the finish being satisfying (14% - organic certified).

12b 159.00 13.25



SAUMUR-CHAMPIGNY Domaine des Sanzay 2020

Domaine Clavel, Languedoc 2020

Set in the village of Varrains, Didier and Céline Sanzay's 28-hectare estate dates back to 1880. Didier represents the 5th generation here, with son Ludovic now at his side. The vines for this Saumur-Champigny lie on 'tuf' limestone soils, giving a style of Cabernet Franc that is plush, finely textured and has vivid fruitiness. Bright ruby in the glass, aromas are classic for the variety: cassis and fresh red berries. Palate is full, having a lovely core of fruitiness, the finish being harmonious and lively (14% - organic certified).



#### MOULIN-À-VENT Domaine de Forétal 2020

Domaine de Forétal is located in the hillside village of Vauxrenard. Jean-Yves Perraud is at the helm, making pure styles of Gamay from family-owned vineyards. Glistening rubypurple, the aromas of this Moulin-à-Vent recall crunchy black cherries and fragrant violets, leading to a palate that is full bodied with good intensity. This is an extremely well-made, finely structured example of Moulin-à-Vent, with a clean, fresh finish (13.5%).

12b 162.00 13.50

## Vibrant & Richer Reds: £14.50 - £20

	£/case	£/bt by the case
<b>ESPÉRANCE PIC SAINT LOUP</b> Château de Valflaunès 2019	12b <b>174.00</b>	14.50

This succulent 2019 Pic Saint Loup is a blend of 60% Syrah with 20% Grenache, 10% Mourvèdre and 10% Carignan. Lustrous deep purple-ruby colour, aromas recall black cherries, raspberries and spiced orange peel. Palate is full-bodied, having excellent depth of flavour, good structure and super-fine texture (14.5%).



DOLCETTO D`ALBA VILOT

12b 174.60 14.55

12b 177.00 14.75

12b 183.00 15.25

Ca` Viola 2019

From vineyards located in the village of Montelupo Albese, just east of Serralunga d'Alba, this is a charming, lively Dolcetto style. Mid ruby-purple, the nose has notes of blackberries and cherry blossom. Palate is medium bodied and rounded, with good concentration of pure fruit flavours and fresh length (13.5%).



#### COTEAUX DU LYONNAIS TRABOULES Clusel-Roch 2020

The Clusel-Roch family is most famously celebrated for their Syrah from the vertiginous slopes of Côte-Rôtie. More recent vineyard purchases have extended into the nearby Coteaux du Lyonnais, where it is the Gamay grape that thrives. The vines lie in the village of Millery, in the southern sector of the appellation, on gentle, south-east facing slopes. Bright ruby-purple colour, this is a crunchy, unoaked wine, having light body, beautiful scented, red summer fruit flavours, and a radiant finish (12.5% - organic certified).



#### SCHIAVA SONNTALER

Kellerei Kurtatsch, Alto Adige 2020

As is typical of the Schiava grape, this is a very pretty, glisteningly pale red wine, which could be mistaken for a deeply coloured rosé. Aromas are incredibly enticing and fragrant, with notes of strawberries and red cherries. Palate is light of step, having freshness, clarity and vibrancy that speak of Alto Adige's mountain air. The finish is silky and palate-cleansing (12.5%).

## Vibrant & Richer Reds: £14.50 - £20

	£/case	£/bt by the case
BOURGOGNE PASSETOUTGRAIN	12b <b>186.00</b>	15.50
Demaine Diain Commend 2020		



#### Domaine Blain-Gagnard 2020

Blain-Gagnard's Bourgogne Passetoutgrain was made from assembling 70% Gamay grapes with 30% Pinot Noir. Colour is bright, mid ruby, aromas being alert with red berry fruits and delicate spice. Palate is richly built and splendidly fruity, having satisfying depth and a generous aftertaste (12.5%).



CHÂTEAU HAUT-MADRAC

12b 211.80 17.65

Haut-Médoc 2017

With vineyards bordering those of Pauillac 5th Growth Château Lynch-Moussas, Château Haut-Madrac produces a classical style of Haut-Médoc, having character and elegance. 52% Cabernet Sauvignon with 48% Merlot make up the 2017 blend, which aged for 14 months in 25% new French oak barrels. Mid ruby colour, the nose has alluring notes of blackberries and sweet spice. Body is full, having lovely concentration, precise structure and a clean, well-balanced finish (13.5%).



#### SAINT-AMOUR

12b 215.40 17.95

lean-Paul Brun. Terres Dorées 2020

Jean-Paul Brun's youthful Saint-Amour comes from a south-east facing plot of 50-year-old Gamay vines, whose roots burrow deeply into the siliceous granite soil. The wine was made "the Burgundian way," with hand picking of grapes, careful sorting, destemming and regular punching down during fermentation to extract juiciness of flavour and structure. Pale ruby, this has a glorious red cherry scent, leading to a medium bodied palate that is gentle and poised. This is a concentrated, delicately structured Cru Beaujolais, with supple texture and excellent length (13%).

12b 236.00 19.70



#### SAINT-JOSEPH MÉRIBETS Domaine Vallet 2019

Les Méribets comes from 8 parcels of Syrah vines located in the hills surrounding the domaine. It aged in barrel for 10 months, with no new oak, to allow it to retain gleaming fruitiness whilst developing velvety textures. Mid ruby colour, the nose is wonderfully perfumed, with notes of black berries and liquorice. Full bodied, this is a poised wine, with a fleshy middle and good structure (14% - for drinking 2022-2027+).

## Complex Reds: £23 - £45

	£/bt by
£/case	the case

12b 276.00 23.00

12b 283.80 23.65

12b 303.00 25.25

Domaine de Verquière 2016

GIGONDAS



The 50-year-old Grenache (80%), Syrah (15%) and Mourvèdre (5%) vines for this Gigondas grow on clay-chalk soils which contain scree from the nearby Dentelles de Montmirail mountains. Harvested by hand, with whole bunches used for the Grenache and destemmed grapes for the Syrah and Mourvèdre, Thibaud Chamfort's gentle hand in the winery gives a style of Gigondas which is at once impressive and elegant. This 2016 has attractive, red berry, garrigue and spiced citrus peel aromas. Palate is full and rich, tannins being silky, the finish long (14.5% - organic certified - for drinking 2022-2024+).

# EGER DE CAASSE Sourre conver Statute

**CHÂTEAU SÉGUR DE CABANAC** *Cru Bourgeois Saint-Estèphe 2014* 

Ségur de Cabanac is a property we consistently love for its powerful, precise wines. Its small, 7-hectare vineyard consists of 12 plots, located on prime gravel hillsides facing the Gironde, adjoining sites belonging to some of the commune's greatest names: Calon-Ségur, Phélan-Ségur, Meyney. 60% Cabernet Sauvignon and 40% Merlot, aged for 20 months in French barriques (30% new), colour is bright ruby, aromas being delicately perfumed: red cherry, cassis, warm spices. Palate is full and freshly structured, having excellent concentration. The finish is freshly tannic (13.5% - for drinking 2022-2026+).



SCORPO ESTATE SHIRAZ

Mornington Peninsula 2019

The Scorpo Family Estate is located in Merricks North, in the heart of Australia's Mornington Peninsula. Their Estate Shiraz has a restraint, structure and gorgeous fresh perfume that is reminiscent of Northern Rhône Syrah. Deep purple in colour, aromas are tightly woven, with notes of black cherry and violets. Palate is medium bodied and very finely textured, having a sweet core of middle fruit, taut frame and a lifted finish (13.5%).

## Complex Reds: £23 - £45

£/bt by £/case the case

#### BOURGOGNE HAUTES CÔTES DE BEAUNE ROUGE ALTITUDE 377

Boris Champy 2019

12b 312.00 26.00

12b 378.00 31.50

12b 441.00 36.75

Lying on the slopes of the valley which leads into the hills above the village of Nantoux, at 377 metres of altitude, comes Boris Champy's brilliant Hautes Côtes red. Colour is rubypurple, aromas are fine and ebullient. The palate shows splendid fruit density, with broad, rich body, smooth texture and refreshing, persistent aftertaste (13.5% - organic certified - for drinking 2022-2025+).



Laroze de Drouhin 2017

FIXIN

Laroze de Drouhin is the négociant arm of the prestigious Domaine Drouhin-Laroze of Gevrey-Chambertin, set up in 2008. It has enabled the family to supplement their supply of grapes, increasing their range of wines and appellations. As Caroline Drouhin explains: "We do not own these plots, but manage and work the vineyards with the owners, hand-harvesting ourselves, and making the wines with the same attention to detail that we bring to the wines of our own Domaine." With a medium deep, red-purple colour, this 2017 Fixin has a delicate, fine perfume - very fragrant. It is a beautifully balanced wine, with gentle fruit and elegant aftertaste (12.5% - for drinking 2022-2024+).



CHÂTEAU BERLIQUET

Saint-Emilion Grand Cru Classé 2014

The vines of Château Berliquet are located very close to the village of Saint-Emilion, between Angelus and Ausone. A blend of 75% Merlot, 23% Cabernet Franc and 2% Cabernet Sauvignon, this 2014 is a velvety, complex wine, having beautiful Saint-Emilion perfume with finesse. Mid ruby-garnet colour, aromas are layered and nuanced leading to a medium bodied, intensely flavoured, silkily textured palate. This wine has subtlety and grace, the finish being fresh and long (13.5% - for drinking 2022-2027+).

## Complex Reds: £23 - £45

	£/case	£/bt by the case
BRUNELLO DI MONTALCINO	12b <b>450.00</b>	37.50



*Il Colle 2016* 

Here is a fragrantly ripe, tightly woven, freshly tannic 2016 Brunello, whose slow, 4-year maturation in large old oak botti has contributed layers of flavour: red plum, potpourri, violet, incense. Full and finely concentrated, this has excellent balance between richness and freshness, the finish being long-flavoured and voluminous (14.5% - for drinking now-2030+).



BEAUNE 1ER CRU BRESSANDES

12b 531.00 44.25

Domaine Seguin-Manuel 2017

This 50-year-old plot enjoys ample sunshine, bringing the Pinot Noir grapes to perfect ripeness, as the vines lie high up on Beaune's slope of Premiers Crus. "Between 5 and 7 years old is the perfect moment to open Bressandes," says Owner-Winemaker Thibault Marion. He is spot on with this 2017, which has a lively ruby colour, aromas being pure and fresh, with complex notes of floral, delicately spiced red fruits. Palate is elegant and round, having vibrancy and intense fruitiness, underlined by fine tannins. The finish is long, deep and refreshing (13% - organic certified – for drinking 2022-2027+).

## Sparkling Wines

	£/case	£/bt by the case
ITA PROSECCO SPUMANTE DOC BRUT	12b <b>121.20</b>	10.10

Ita is a light bodied, lively Prosecco with pure, apple and citrus aromas. Gently textured, its finish is refreshing and lifted. A delicious aperitif (11%).



VOUVRAY BRUT12b164.4013.70Bernard Fouquet, Domaine des Aubuisières NV

This delicious, dry, traditional method sparkling Chenin Blanc is made by Bernard Fouquet - one of the leading lights of the Vouvray appellation. Very pale gold in colour with tiny bubbles, aromas recall apples and freshly baked patisserie - very enticing. Palate is clean and rounded, with lovely concentration and a crisp finish (12.5%).



CRÉMANT DE BOURGOGNE BRUT CAVE DE LUGNY12b166.8013.90NV

A blend of Chardonnay, Pinot Noir and Gamay, sourced from southern Burgundian vineyards, here is a rich, dry, biscuity Crémant. This is brilliant to serve at parties as a great value alternative to Champagne (11.5%).



#### LUNATICO PROSECCO DI VALDOBBIADENE SUPERIORE RIVE DI REFRONTOLO EXTRA DRY

12b 208.20 17.35

Francesca Rizzi 2018

Francesca Rizzi owns 1.5 hectares of steeply terraced, organically farmed Glera vines from which she makes this elegant Rive di Refrontolo Prosecco. The name "Lunatico" derives from Francesca's vaguely eccentric nature, also reflecting the family's attention to natural rhythms in their vine tending and wine making, in particular to the phases of the moon. This is a racy Prosecco, bursting with green apple, melon and fresh lime flavours. Light in body, texture is creamy, the finish being bright (11.5%).

## Sparkling Wines

		£/case	£/bt by the case
MONE TO LOS	<b>CHAMPAGNE PIERRE VAUDON ROSÉ</b> Brut NV	12b 377.40 6m 397.20	00



For an uplifting, delicate, pink champagne, our Pierre Vaudon Rosé is the perfect choice. A 50/50 split of Chardonnay and Pinot Noir, this has an alluring pale pink hue and attractive strawberry and shortbread perfume. Mouth-filling and light of touch, this is a fine, well-structured, beautifully concentrated wine, the finish being long and refreshing (12.5%).



Hampshire, Dry English Sparkling Wine NV

THE GRANGE CLASSIC

The Grange's wines come from a single plot called Burge's Field, located on the Hampshire Downs, 5 miles east of Winchester. Planted in 2011, on land that had been owned by the Baring family for generations, it is a perfectly positioned, south-facing slope, overlooking the River Itchen. This 'Classic' is a blend of 65% Chardonnay with 20% Pinot Meunier and 15% Pinot Noir. Pale silver-gold colour with lively bubbles, aromas recall lemons, red berries and honeyed brioche. Palate is full and generous, the finish being harmonious and crisp (11%).

6b 192.00 32.00

# Alexandream and a second and as second and a second and a

CHAMPAGNE HENRIET BAZIN BLANC DE BLANCS6b 201.00 33.50Premier Cru NV

This Premier Cru Blanc de Blancs is a single terroir Chardonnay from pure chalk soils in the village of Villers-Marmery. A particularity of Henriet Bazin is that their reserve wine (30% of the final blend) is held in a Solera, a practice more commonly seen in the wineries of Jerez. The gradual, fractional blending of vintages, dating back to 1968, contributes rich complexity. Pale lemon-gold in the glass, with vivacious bubbles, aromas are lifted and fine: lemon pastry, freshly baked bread. Palate is fine and focussed, having excellent depth and a beautifully fresh finish (12%).

# CHAMPAGNE CHARLES HEIDSIECK

BRUT RÉSERVE Maison fondée à Reims en 1851

HEIDSIEC

## Champagne Charles Heidsieck, Reims

Founded in 1851 by the man who would become known as Champagne Charlie, this family-owned House is the smallest of the Grandes Marques. Charles Heidsieck's size, and the winemaking team's commitment to excellence results wines of incredible precision and finesse.

			£/bt by
		£/case	the case
	CHARLES HEIDSIECK BRUT RÉSERVE	6b 238.50	39.75
	NV	3m 261.00	87.00



Wines from no fewer than 60 different plots go into the assemblage for this Brut Réserve cuvée, one third each coming from Chardonnay, Pinot Noir and Pinot Meunier. A generous 40% of the blend is from aged reserve wine. These factors, along with the long, 40+ month maturation in bottle, explains the intense flavour complexity, sensuous texture and fresh length of this Non-Vintage champagne. Radiant, pale gold colour with fine, persistent bubbles. The nose is characterised by complex pastry aromas, with notes of apricot and honey. This is expressive, precise and palate-cleansing (12%).



## CHARLES HEIDSIECK BLANC DE BLANCS

6b 420.00 70.00

Charles Heidsieck was one of the very first Champagne Houses to demonstrate its passion for Chardonnay by producing a Blanc de Blancs in its 1949 vintage, going on to make a non-vintage during the 1960s. It now combines the Chardonnay grapes of ten crus, with 25% of the blend being reserve wines, averaging 6 years in age. Very pale, crystalline gold colour, the nose recalls white peach and spiced citrus with notes of honeysuckle and toasted hazelnuts. On the palate, this bears all the hallmarks of a Charles Heidsieck Champagne: boldness, generosity and elegance. Embracing yet light, it displays appealing mineral notes, and has a velvety texture (12%).

## CHARLES HEIDSIECK BLANC DES MILLÉNAIRES 6b 975.00 162.50 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007 2007



#### \*Very limited availability

Blanc des Millénaires is the House's masterpiece, with only six vintages of this rare cuvée having been produced previously (1983,1985,1990,1995, 2004 and 2006). This 2007 showcases the racy acidity and chalky minerality of the Côte des Blancs. Pale gold colour with glints of light green, the nose displays fresh citrus notes along with quince, delicate smoke and buttery caramel. This stunningly envelopes the mouth, having multi-layered lemon and patisserie flavours and subtle saline notes. The finish is captivatingly long (12.5% - for drinking 2022-2027+).

## Sweet Wines

	£/case	£/bt by the case
<b>TEAU KALIAN BERNASSE</b> bazillac 2017	12b <b>165.00</b> 24h <b>174.00</b>	



This organic certified, 9-hectare estate is located south of Bergerac, on the left bank of the Dordogne. The climate is ideal here for producing concentrated, sweet Monbazillac. A blend of 85% Semillon with 15% Muscadelle, colour is bright lemon-gold, aromas being fragrant and pure: lemon peel, honey, brioche. The palate finely balances sweetness, lightness of body and refreshing acidity. Texture is smooth, the finish being clean and bright (13% - organic certified).

#### COTEAUX DU LAYON SAINT AUBIN LES VARENNES

12b 246.00 20.50

24h 476.40 19.85

Domaine Alexandre Cady 2021

The Cady family owns 2.5 hectares in the Varennes vineyard, which lies on the hillside opposite the domaine, just above the River Layon. Soils combine schist and quartz, the Chenin Blanc vines having been planted in 1976. Bright lemon-gold, aromas are taut and lemony, with notes of ripe mango. Palate is full bodied, having remarkable raciness which lifts natural sweetness and deep concentration. This is a very fresh style, having classic Coteaux du Layon lilt and drive to finish (12% - organic certified).

**CHÂTEAU SIGALAS-RABAUD** 1er Cru Classé Sauternes 2008

Sigalas-Rabaud is the smallest of the Sauternes First Growths, lying on the famous Sauternes Terrace as a single, south-facing, 14-hectare plot. Château d'Yquem is less than

500 metres away. A blend of 85% Semillon, 14% Sauvignon Blanc and 1% Muscadelle, now 14 years old, this 2008 is a stunning wine. Bright, mid lemon-gold colour, aromas are intense and buoyant, recalling citrus peel, dried apricot, fresh mango, crème caramel. Palate is full bodied and mouth-filling, generous flavours being held tightly in place by fresh structure. This is creamily textured and unctuously sweet, having a persistent, lively finish (13.5% - for drinking 2022-2025+).

## Extra Virgin Olive Oil

Olive oil does not incur VAT		£/case	£/bt by the case
R	POGGIO LAMENTANO	12b <b>239.40</b>	19.95

1st Pressing Extra Virgin Tuscan Olive Oil 2021



This magnificent Extra Virgin Olive Oil comes from a small, organically farmed estate near Bolgheri, owned and run by Michael Zyw and his family. The olive trees enjoy exquisite views over the Tyrrhenian Sea and the islands of Elba, Capraia and Gorgona, giving an oil that deserves a place in every good kitchen. Perfect for dressing salads, as a dip, over pasta or added to fresh minestrone before serving, its vibrant, complex, lemony-nutty flavours, with peppery, rocket-like aftertaste lifts every food onto which it is poured (organic certified).

www.hhandc.co.uk

## Ways to Order

For further information or to place an order please contact us in one of our offices:

t: 01451 870 808 stow@hhandc.co.uk London t: 020 7584 7927 london@hhandc.co.uk

or alternatively, visit our website: www.hhandc.co.uk

## Deliveries

#### Free delivery for all orders of a case or more delivered by HH&C vehicles.

Please check with us for confirmation of our free delivery areas.

We offer free delivery on 12+ bottles to addresses within the range of our vans, and on all orders of  $\pounds 250$  to a single address on the UK mainland (except parts of Scotland, which will be quoted for individually).

For deliveries either beyond the reach of our vans or less than £250 in value, the following charges apply:

1 case	£15.60
2 – 3 cases	£9.75 per case
4+ cases	£8.10 per case

## Haynes Hanson & Clark

#### GLOUCESTERSHIRE

Sheep Street, Stow-on-the-Wold, Gloucestershire, GL54 1AA LONDON

7 Elystan Street, London, SW3 3NT

stow@hhandc.co.uk t: 01451 870 808 london@hhandc.co.uk t: 020 7584 7927

www.hhandc.co.uk

twitter.com/hhandc instagram.com/hhandcwine